
Yavapai College District Governing Board operates as a policy goverenace Board.  This means that the 
Board makes all the policy decisions, adopts an annual budget, and hires the college president.  The 

college president oversee daily operations and supervise college employees.  
 

Yavapai College 
District Governing Board 

Regular Meeting   
 

Tuesday, September 23rd, 2025 
Virtually Only  

1:00 p.m. 
The YouTube channel will be open to the public at 12:45 p.m. at the latest.  

 
Livestream Link: 

https://www.youtube.com/user/YavapaiCollege 
 
Pursuant to Arizona Revised Statutes (A.R.S.)  §38-431.02, notice is hereby given to the members of the 
Yavapai College District Governing Board and to the general public that the Board will hold a public meeting, 
open to the public as specified below. The Board reserves the right to change the order of items on the 
agenda. One or more members of the Board may participate in the meeting by telephonic communication. 
 

Pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.03.A.2, A.3 and A.4, the Board may vote to go into Executive Session, which will 
not be open to the public, for legal advice concerning any item on the agenda to review, discuss and consider 
records exempt by law from public inspection, including the receipt and discussion of information or 
testimony that is specifically required to be maintained as confidential by state or federal law; or to consult 
with and instruct its attorneys regarding its position on contracts, litigation or settlement discussions.  If 
indicated on the agenda, the Board may also vote to go into executive session, which will not be open to the 
public, to discuss specific agenda items. 
 

Persons with a disability may request reasonable accommodation, such as a sign language interpreter or closed 
caption, by contacting the Executive Assistant at (928)776-2307. Requests should be made as early as possible 
to allow time to arrange the accommodation. 
 

Please note that the meeting conclusion time is included for planning purposes only and does not necessarily 
reflect the actual time of the agenda item. When regular board meetings, public hearings (both truth in 
taxation and budget adoption public hearings) and budget adoption special meetings are scheduled for the 
same date, each hearing or meeting will begin immediately upon adjournment of the preceding hearing or 
meeting.  
 

If the agenda includes an Open Call, members of the public will have no more than 3 minutes to speak. The 
time allotted for each speaker may be less than 3 minutes, depending on the number of individuals wishing to 
address the board at the meeting and the board president’s determination of the total time available for open 
call at the meeting, given the other matters on the board’s agenda. *In addition, if there are a number of 
people who wish to speak about the same issue and who have the same viewpoint about that issue, the board 
president may direct them to appoint a representative or representatives to speak for the entire group. 
Members of the board may not discuss items that are not specifically identified on the agenda but that are 
raised in Open Call. Matters raised during Open Call that are on the current board agenda may be discussed 
and/or decided by the board at the appropriate time on the agenda. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 1 of 43

https://www.youtube.com/user/YavapaiCollege


Yavapai College District Governing Board operates as a policy goverenace Board.  This means that the 
Board makes all the policy decisions, adopts an annual budget, and hires the college president.  The 

college president oversee daily operations and supervise college employees.  
 

 
 

AGENDA 
 
 

1. General Functions: Procedural  
a. Call to Order  

 
b. Pledge of Allegiance {Time: 1} 
 
c. Board Meeting Procedure – Board Chair Deb McCasland – INFORMATION    

{Time: 5} 
 

2. Study Session 
a. Presidents Report – Dr. Lisa Rhine – INFORMATION {Time: 60} 

i. College Council – Dr. Douglas Berry, Dr. Marylou Mercado, Dr. Janet Nix, 
and Ms. Diana Dowling 

1. Faculty Senate – Dr. Heather Leavitt, Faculty Senate President 
(Attached) 

2. Staff Association – Ms. Ginney Bilbray, Staff Association President 
(Attached) 

3. Student Government Association – Talia Yazzie, Student 
Government President - (Attached) 

ii. Budget to Actual Monthly Reports and Cash Reserves Monthly Reports for 
August 2025 (Attached) 
 

b. Yavapai Works Presentation – Dr. Marylou Mercado, Vice President of Workforce 
Development & Health Sciences – INFORMATION {Time: 10} 
 

c. Board Liaisons’ Reports - INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION {Time: 10} 
i. Board Spokesperson – Board Chair Deb McCasland 
ii. Arizona Association of Community College Trustee (AACCT) – Board Chair 

Deb McCasland  
iii. Yavapai College Foundation – Board Secretary Steve Bracety 

 
3. Board Business 

a. Yavapai College District Governing Board Travel – Board Chair McCasland - 
INFORMATION, DISCUSSION AND DECISION {Time: 10} 
 

b. Association of Community College Trustee (ACCT) Delegate Conference Selection 
for Yavapai College – Board Chair McCasland – INFORMATION, 
DISCUSSION AND DECISION {Time: 10}  
 

c. District Governing Board Schedule – Ms. Yvonne Sandoval, Executive Assistant – 
INFORMATION, DISCUSSION, DECISION - {Time: 5} (Attached) 

i. Special Board Meeting - Tuesday, May 19th, 2026, 1p.m.  
ii. Regular Board Meeting – Tuesday, November 18th, 2025, 1p.m. 

 

Page 2 of 43



Yavapai College District Governing Board operates as a policy goverenace Board.  This means that the 
Board makes all the policy decisions, adopts an annual budget, and hires the college president.  The 

college president oversee daily operations and supervise college employees.  
 

 
 
 

d. Yavapai College District Governing Board Consideration of Potential Future District 
Governing Board Agenda Items – Board Chair McCasland – INFORMATION, 
DISCUSSION AND DECISION {Time: 10} 

i. For Consideration of Inclusion on a Future Meeting Agenda: Campus 
visits pursuant to A.R.S. 15-1444 (A)(4), General Powers and Duties of 
District Boards – Except as otherwise provided, each district board shall: 
Visit each community college under its jurisdiction and examine carefully 
into its management, conditions and needs.  

ii. For Consideration of Inclusion on a Future Meeting Agenda: In-
Person Board Meetings  

 
e. Consent Agenda - DECISION {Time: 5} 

i. Board Special Meeting Minutes July 17th, 2025 (Attached) 
ii. Waiver of Conflict of Interest regarding Memorandum of Understanding 

between Yavapai County and Yavapai Community College District for 
Internships (Attached) 

iii. Intergovernmental Agreement: Arizona Board of Regents and Yavapai 
County Community College District (Attached) 

iv. Receipt of Reports on Revenues and Expenditures for July and August 
2025 (Attached) 
 

4. Adjournment of Board Workshop: Procedural – DECISION {Time: 1} 
 
 
 
 

Page 3 of 43



Faculty Association Update
Heather Leavitt, PhD

Education Faculty
Faculty Association President

September 23, 2025

Page 4 of 43



2025-2026 Officers

Heather Leavitt 
President

Megan Hanna 
Vice President of 
External Affairs

Bambi Pish-Derr 
Vice President of 

Internal Affairs

Philip Reid 
Treasurer

Brandelyn Andres 
Secretary

Alex Barber
Past President

Page 5 of 43



Officer Spotlight
Philip J. Reid serves as Department Chair of the Computer 
Science Department at Yavapai College, where he led the 
launch of the Bachelor of Science in Computer Science in 
Fall 2025. He currently serves as Faculty Senate Treasurer 
and co-chair of the Academic Master Plan Committee.

Philip has cultivated strategic partnerships with leading 
technology companies, including Intel and Google, to 
bring cutting-edge academic content and courses that 
enhance Yavapai College’s offerings. His dedication to 
excellence in teaching and service was recognized with 
the NISOD Excellence Award in 2024.

He holds master’s degrees in Information Management 
and Business and is currently completing his dissertation 
for a PhD in Information Technology. Guided by a vision of 
innovation and student success, Reid continues to 
advance Yavapai College’s role in preparing students for 
emerging careers in computer science, artificial 
intelligence, and cybersecurity.

Page 6 of 43



2025-2026 Senators

Division 1: 

• Allen Magarrell - Gunsmithing

• Robert Smith - Welding

• Doug Harsh - CDT

Division 2: 

• Randy Derr - Nursing

• Jerald Monahan – Administration of Justice

• Gillian Troxel - Nursing

Divisions 3/4: 

• Chris Tenney - Music

• Mark Whitely - Psychology

• Maureen Costa - Art

Division 5: 

• Gino Romero - Chemistry

• Kyle Russ-Navarro - Math

• Remi Adedokun - Accounting

Page 7 of 43



Welcome New Faculty!
• Jake Dillard – Agriculture

• Mark Schabel – Enology 

• Deb Snyder – Culinary 

• SeoHee Park – Aviation 

• Mindy Brandli – Nursing

• Arthur Taddei – Allied Health 

• Michael Carter – Choral

• Ben Naasz – Performing Arts

• Ben Norton – Visual Arts

• Eric Hill – English 

• Matthew Goodwin – Philosophy

• Chris Harrison – History

• Jessica Hawk – Biology

• Brenda Lee – Business

Page 8 of 43



New Faculty Process

• 3-year mentoring process

• Mentor team members include:
• New faculty

• 2 experienced faculty members

• Dean/Associate Dean/Program Director

• Ongoing support from the Peer Mentor Program Director, 
Dr. Tiffany Kragnes

Page 9 of 43



Ongoing Faculty Development

• Faculty engage in ongoing professional development through 
attending conferences, conducting research, pursuing 
additional education, and more. 

• This semester, we introduced a new Faculty Development Hub 
includes pathways for both full-time and adjunct faculty to 
engage in professional development.

Page 10 of 43



AFIT Conference

Page 11 of 43



Team Presentation
Page 12 of 43



YCSA 
2024-2025

Board Members

Page 13 of 43



YCSA President,
 Ginney Bilbray

YCSA Vice President, 
Heather Knowles

Page 14 of 43



YCSA Secretary, 
Layla Tenney

YCSA Treasurer, 
Susanne Baker

Page 15 of 43



YCSA Past President & 
Board Mentor,
Julie Galgano

Page 16 of 43



YCSA Updated Webpage

Page 17 of 43



Student Government Association 
2025-2026

• Introduce Leadership Team
• SGA Senate Update
• Plans for 2025-2026

Page 18 of 43



Talia Yazzie, President
Samuel Ogunrinu, Vice President
Jocelyn Taveras, Secretary
Alyssa Bullock, Treasurer 

Page 19 of 43



What we've done

• SGA Structure and Foundation
• FREE Feminine Hygiene Products
• Free access to Fitness Center for students
• 988 Suicide and Crisis Hotline Promotion
• Veteran support – Unheard 22
• You Belong Campaign
• Ruff’s Closet
• Ruff’s House – FREE Resources

READY to do more!

Page 20 of 43



YC Senate

• Strengthens YC students' voice
• 5 Senator - Chosen by students
• Orientation October 

Page 21 of 43



 

Yavapai College 
Budget to Actual Status by Fund 

August 2025 
 
 

The President’s Monthly report below provides a brief financial status of each of the District’s 
five funds as of August 31, 2025.     
 

 Source:  Monthly Revenue and Expenditure     
Financial Reports 

General Fund 
 

 
 
As of August 31, 2025, the General Fund has a surplus of $1,972,000. Encumbered 
obligations are high as this is the beginning of the year. We will see those decrease as they 
convert to funds expended. 
 
For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2026, the General Fund is projected to be within budget.   
 
 
Auxiliary Fund 
 

 
 
As of August 31, 2025, the Auxiliary Fund has a slight surplus due to the collection of Fall 
2025 semester Residence Hall revenues. For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2026, we 
anticipate the fund to be balanced. 
 
 
Unexpended Plant Fund 
 

 
 
As of August 31, 2025, the Unexpended Plant Fund has a deficit of $9,387,000. This is 
primarily a timing issue and a deficit is quite common early in the year due to encumbrances 
for projects already on the books. We expect to see this smooth downward in the coming 
months as allocated revenues are also recognized. 
 
For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2026, the Unexpended Plant Fund is projected to be 
within budget. 
 
  

Page 22 of 43



 

Restricted Fund 
 

 
 
The Restricted Fund, which accounts for federal, state and private monies, includes 
expenditures that are restricted to the amount of grants or gifts received and which do not 
exceed the grant award or gift received.  Restricted Funds are primarily driven by federal 
financial aid which will fluctuate depending on the financial needs of our students.  As of 
August 31, 2025, the Restricted Fund currently has a modest surplus and is expected to be 
within budget for the fiscal year. 
 
 
Debt Service Fund 
 

 
 
The Debt Service Fund accounts for the monies used to pay the interest and principal on 
the District’s long-term bonds and includes the interest earned on the unspent 2024 
Revenue Bond debt proceeds.  The interest earned on the debt proceeds will be transferred 
to the Plant fund later in the fiscal year.  
 
For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2026, the Debt Service Fund is projected to have a small 
surplus due to the interest earned on unspent bond proceeds.   
 
 
 

Page 23 of 43



 

Yavapai College 
Cash Reserves 
August 2025 

 
 

The President’s monthly report on cash reserves below displays the District’s reserves as of 
August 31, 2025, in relation to the District Governing Board’s (DGB) reserve requirements.   
   
                                                                   Source: Banner Finance 
 

 
 

 
Current Fund Reserves shall not drop below seventeen percent (17%) of the operating 
budgets. 
 
As of August 31, 2025, Current Fund reserves have exceeded the DGB’s reserve 
requirements.  
 

 
 

 $-

 $4,000,000

 $8,000,000

 $12,000,000

 $16,000,000

 $20,000,000

 $24,000,000

Educational & General and Auxiliary Fund Reserve 
August 2025

Cash & Cash Equivalents Board Designated Reserve

Page 24 of 43



 

 
 
  

 
 
Plant Fund Reserves shall not drop below $1 million. 
 
As of August 31, 2025, Plant Fund reserves have exceeded the DGB’s designated reserve. 
A bond draw and capital accumulation draw is planned for September. 
 
 
 
 

 $-

 $2,000,000

 $4,000,000

Plant Fund Reserve
August 2025

Cash & Cash Equivalents Board Designated Reserve

Page 25 of 43



Board Approved:                                           Revised: August 29, 2025 

2025-2026  
District Governing Board 

Calendar Dates 
 

Dates, Time, and Location Board Meeting Type 
Tuesday, September 23, 2025  
1:00pm 
Online 

Regular Meeting 
 

Tuesday, October 28, 2024 
1:00pm 
Online 

Regular Meeting 
 

Tuesday, November 18, 2025* 
1:00pm 
Online 
Change to the 19th, 20th, or 21st  

Regular Meeting 
 

Friday, December 12, 2025 
5:00pm  
TBA  

Board Dinner 

Tuesday, January 27, 2026 
9:00am – 4:00pm 
Online 

Edit Policy & Attorney 
Education Workshop 

 
Tuesday, February 24, 2026 
9:00am – 4:00pm 
Online 

Budget Workshop &  
Regular Meeting 

 
Tuesday, March 31, 2026**  
1:00pm 
Online 

Regular Meeting 
 

Tuesday, April 21, 2026 
1:00pm 
Online 

Regular Meeting 
 

Tuesday, May 19, 2026 
TIME: TBA 
Online 

Special Meeting  

Tuesday, May 26, 2026 
1:00pm 
Online 

Truth in Taxation & Budget 
Public Hearing/Adoption 

Business Meeting 
 

Thursday, May 28, 2026  
9:00am-4:00pm 
Online  

Board Self-Assessment 
Workshop  

 
Third Tuesday is Thanksgiving Week * 

Third Tuesday is Spring Break Week ** 

 

  

  

Page 26 of 43



Yavapai College  
District Governing Board  

Special Meeting   
  

Thursday, July 17, 2025 
Virtually Only  

3:00p.m.  
 

The YouTube channel will be open to the public at 2:45 p.m. at the latest.   
Livestream Link:  

https://www.youtube.com/user/YavapaiCollege  
  
Members Present:  
Ms. Deb McCasland, Board Chair   
Mr. Patrick Kuykendall, Board Member  
Mr. Steve Bracety, Board Secretary  
Mr. Toby Payne, Board Member  
Mr. William Kiel, Board Member  
 
Administration Present:  
Dr. Lisa B Rhine, President 
Atty. Sarah Lawson, Board Attorney   
Ms. Yvonne Sandoval, Executive Assistant 
Ms. Kim Whitman, Secretary to the District Governing Board  
Ms. Meghan Paquette, YC Promise Program Director, EC/Promise 
Mr. Ryan Grey, Director of Technology Engagement and Strategy 
Mr. Travis Munday, Police Sergeant, Campus Safety 
Mr. Tyran Payne, Chief of Police, Campus Safety  
Ms. Wendy Swartz, Chief Business Officer 
 
Board Meeting was virtual only, so all board members and administration appeared virtually. 

 
 

Minutes 
 https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=a7aeb6a6-9eac-4a71-aeb2-b31d016ca472 

  
1. General Functions: Procedural  

a. Call to Order {Time: 1}  
Board Chair McCasland called the Special Meeting to order at 3:00 p.m. 
  

  
2. Board Business   

a. Consent Agenda   
i. Board Budget Public Hearing Minutes – May 27, 2025 (Attached)  
ii. Board Budget Adoption Minutes – May 27, 2025 (Attached)  
iii. Board Regular Meeting Minutes – May 27, 2025 (Attached) iv. Board 

Workshop Minutes – May 29, 2025 (Attached)  
v. Board Special Meeting Minutes – June 18, 2025 (Attached)  
vi. Board Executive Session Confidential Minutes – June 18, 2025  

Page 27 of 43

https://www.youtube.com/user/YavapaiCollege
https://www.youtube.com/user/YavapaiCollege
https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=a7aeb6a6-9eac-4a71-aeb2-b31d016ca472


vii. Yavapai College District Governing Board Resolution 2025-20 – A  
Resolution of the Yavapai County Community College District Governing  
Board, Designating the Chief Fiscal Officer for Officially Submitting the  
Fiscal Year 2026 Annual Budgeted Expenditure Limitation Report to the  
Arizona Auditor General (Attached) viii. Intergovernmental Agreement 
Between Yavapai Community College District and Cottonwood-Oak Creek 
Elementary School District #6 (Verde Tech  
High School – Dual Enrollment) (Attached) ix. First Amendment to Dual 
Enrollment Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) between Yavapai County 
Community College District and Prescott Unified  
School District #1 (Attached)  

x. First Amendment to Intergovernmental Agreement between Yavapai County  
Community College District and Seligman Unified School District #40  
(Attached) xi. Yavapai College Campus Safety – Citation 
Increase (Attached)      

 
This agenda item begins at 15:00:12.  
https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=a7aeb6a6-9eac-4a71-
aeb2-b31d016ca472&start=11.494135 

 
Board Member Kuykendall moved, seconded by Board Member Payne, to accept the 
consent agenda with one motion. The motion carried unanimously (Ayes: McCasland, 
Bracety, Kuykendall, Payne, and Kiel).  

 
3. Adjournment of Board Special Meeting: Procedural – DECISION  

 This agenda item begins at 15:02:53.  
 https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=a7aeb6a6-9eac-
4a71-aeb2-b31d016ca472&start=172.633315 
 
Board Member Payne moved, Seconded by Board Member Bracety, to adjourn the Board 
Special Meeting. The motion carried unanimously (Ayes: McCasland, Bracety, Kuykendall, 
Payne, and Kiel).  
 
Chair McCasland adjourned the Board Special Meeting at 3:03 p.m. 
 
 
 Respectfully submitted: 
 
 
 
 
 
_______________________________   ________________________  
Kimberly Whitman, Recording Secretary    Date  
 
 
 
 
______________________________   ______________________________ 
Mrs. Deb McCasland, Board Chair     Mr. Steve Bracety, Board Secretary   

Page 28 of 43

https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=a7aeb6a6-9eac-4a71-aeb2-b31d016ca472&start=11.494135
https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=a7aeb6a6-9eac-4a71-aeb2-b31d016ca472&start=11.494135
https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=a7aeb6a6-9eac-4a71-aeb2-b31d016ca472&start=172.633315
https://yavapai.hosted.panopto.com/Panopto/Pages/Viewer.aspx?id=a7aeb6a6-9eac-4a71-aeb2-b31d016ca472&start=172.633315


Page 29 of 43



Page 30 of 43



Page 31 of 43



Page 32 of 43



Page 33 of 43



Page 34 of 43



Page 35 of 43



YAVAPAI COUNTY COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

REPORT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES

For the Two Months Ended August 31, 2025 - 16.7% of the Fiscal Year Complete

Fiscal Year 2025-2026

SUMMARY - ALL FUNDS

Year-to-Date
Revenues

Year-to-Date
Revenues Budget

Percent of
Budget

 FY25/26 
Estimate

Estimate to 
Budget 

Variance

REVENUES:
General Fund 15,991,733$                   15,991,733$             65,207,600$                        24.5% 65,207,600$           -$                  
Restricted Fund 5,403,456                        5,403,456                  21,772,500                          24.8% 21,772,500             -                     
Auxiliary Fund 1,929,057                        1,929,057                  9,106,600                             21.2% 9,106,600               -                     
Unexpended Plant Fund 3,748,488                        3,748,488                  21,973,700                          17.1% 21,973,700             -                     
Debt Service Fund 262,990                           262,990                      1,577,900                             16.7% 1,577,900               -                     

TOTALS 27,335,723                    27,335,723              119,638,300                      22.8% 119,638,300        -                    

  

Year-to-Date
Expenditures

Encumbered
Obligations

Labor 
Encumbrances

Total
Expenditures and 

Non-Labor
Encumbrances Budget

Percent of
 Actual and Non-

Labor 
Encumbrances to 

Budget
 FY26/26 
Estimate

Estimate to 
Budget 

Variance
EXPENDITURES (note 1):

General Fund 12,079,833$            30,297,205$         28,357,648$              14,019,389$             65,207,600$                        21.5% 65,207,600$           -$                  
Restricted Fund 4,200,618                3,219,172              2,636,093                   4,783,697                  21,772,500                          22.0% 21,772,500             -                     
Auxiliary Fund 1,275,709                3,160,763              2,756,503                   1,679,968                  9,106,600                             18.4% 9,106,600               -                     
Unexpended Plant Fund 2,334,950                10,800,398            -                               13,135,348                21,973,700                          59.8% 21,973,700             -                     
Debt Service Fund 1,413                         -                           -                               1,413                          1,577,900                             0.1% 1,577,900               -                     

TOTALS 19,892,523            47,477,537          33,750,245              33,619,815              119,638,300                      28.1% 119,638,300        -                    

SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) (6,284,092)$            -                                         

COMMENTS:  

The budget currently has a deficit of $(6,284,092).
The FY25/26 estimate is currently $0
Through the first month, 28.1% of budget has been committed (excluding labor encumbrances) compared to 22.8% of revenues received.

  The deficit is attributed to timing and 
  General Fund 1,972,343                        
  Restricted Funds 619,759                           
  Plant Fund (9,386,860)                      Timing issue as in-process project have large encumbrances but a large portion of revenue is by monthly allocation
  Auxilary Funds 249,089                           
  Debt Service Funds 261,577                           

(6,284,092)                      

Note 1:  Expenditures reported on the modified accrual basis of accounting.

Page 1Page 36 of 43



YAVAPAI COUNTY COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

REPORT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES

For the Two Months Ended August 31, 2025 - 16.7% of the Fiscal Year Complete

Fiscal Year 2025-2026

GENERAL FUND

Year-to-Date
Revenues       

Total
Revenues

FY 25/26              
Budget

Percent of
Budget

FY 25/26             
Estimate

Estimate to 
Budget 

Variance
FY 24/25              

Actuals

Percent Change 
(Current Versus 

Prior Year)

REVENUES:
Primary Property Taxes 8,389,804$       8,389,804$            50,490,300$        16.6% 50,490,300$      -$                    8,172,126$          2.7%
Primary Property Taxes - Contingency -                      -                           (150,000)              0.0% (150,000)            -                      -                         0.0%
Tuition and Fees 7,482,706         7,482,706              15,042,100          49.7% 15,042,100        -                      6,550,136            14.2%
Tuition and Fees - Contingency -                      -                           (767,000)              0.0% (767,000)            -                      -                         0.0%
State Appropriation - Maintenance 138,975             138,975                 555,900                25.0% 555,900              -                      92,825                  49.7%
State Appropriation - Rural Aid 488,825             488,825                 1,833,600            26.7% 1,833,600           -                      458,400                6.6%
YCF Contribution - Basketball Program -                      -                           -                         100.0% -                        -                      -                         0.0%
Other Revenues 70,889               70,889                    533,800                13.3% 533,800              -                      67,313                  5.3%
Interest Income 109,952             109,952                 1,125,000            9.8% 1,125,000           -                      255,633                -57.0%
Fund Balance Applied to Budget 113,403             113,403                 1,360,830            8.3% 1,360,830           -                      648,017                -82.5%
General Fund Transfer In/(Out) (802,822)           (802,822)                (4,816,930)           16.7% (4,816,930)         -                      (1,164,517)           -31.1%

TOTAL REVENUES 15,991,733     15,991,733          65,207,600        24.5% 65,207,600      -                     15,079,933        6.0%
 

 
Year-to-Date
Expenditures

Total 
Encumbered
Obligations

Labor 
Encumbrances

Total
Expenditures 

and Non-Labor
Encumbrances

FY 25/26              
Budget

Percent of
 Actual and Non-

Labor 
Encumbrances 

to Budget
FY 25/26             
Estimate

Budget to 
Estimate 
Variance

FY 24/25              
Actuals

Percent Change 
(Current Versus 

Prior Year)
EXPENDITURES (Note 1):

Instruction 3,287,743$            10,604,640$       10,016,084$          3,876,299$            24,154,100$        16.0% 24,154,100$      -$                    3,221,534$          2.1%
Academic Support 1,229,100               3,139,052           3,120,911              1,247,242              6,274,500            19.9% 6,274,500           -                      1,070,766            14.8%
Institutional Support 4,192,169               7,703,381           7,046,178              4,849,372              15,483,200          31.3% 15,483,200        -                      3,697,256            13.4%
Student Services 1,710,527               5,245,497           5,105,835              1,850,189              10,930,600          16.9% 10,930,600        -                      1,660,632            3.0%
Operation/Maintenance of Plant 1,307,443               3,604,634           3,068,641              1,843,436              7,654,200            24.1% 7,654,200           -                      1,360,639            -3.9%
Scholarships 349,054                  -                        -                           349,054                 685,100                50.9% 685,100              -                      316,403                10.3%
Public Service 3,797                       -                        -                           3,797                      25,900                  14.7% 25,900                 -                      2,846                     33.4%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 12,079,833          30,297,205       28,357,648          14,019,389          65,207,600        21.5% 65,207,600      -                     11,330,076        6.6%
 

SURPLUS/(DEFICIT)   1,972,343$          -$                      

COMMENTS:  

Note 1:  Expenditures reported on the modified accrual basis of accounting.

The Budget currently has a surplus of $1,972,343.

Page 2Page 37 of 43



YAVAPAI COUNTY COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES BY NACUBO NATURAL EXPENSE CATEGORIES

For the Two Months Ended August 31, 2025 - 16.7% of the Fiscal Year Complete

Fiscal Year 2025-2026

Year to Date  Prior Year    
Percent 
Change

Salaries 5,882,065$           5,629,963$           4.5% 1
Benefits 2,193,426             2,096,383             4.6% 2
Supplies 1,430,163             1,240,204             15.3% 3
Contractual Services and Other 1,677,555             1,526,999             9.9% 4
Utilities & Communications 333,644                 356,414                 -6.4% 5
Travel, Conferences & Memberships 213,926                 163,710                 30.7% 6
Scholarships 349,054                 316,403                 10.3% 7

12,079,833$         11,330,076$         6.6%

1 - Salaries increased due to annual compensation increases and the addition of several new positions.
2 - Benefits increased due to new positions added in the current fiscal year (results in additional FICA,

 retirement etc.), medical plan premium increases, and higher tuition/fee waiver benefits due to the
 new bachelor's program.

3 - Supplies increased from the prior year due to increased technology related purchases,
 and price increases.

4 - Contractual Services increased from the prior year due to the purchase of the new Banner SAAS upgrade 
 platform, Coursedog software, price increases and the timing of purchases.

5 - Utilities decreased from the prior year due to dip in electricity costs.
6 - Travel, Conferences & Memberships increased from the prior year due air and hotel price increases.
7 - Scholarships decreased due to Promise and Honors declines.

Note:  Expenditures reported on the modified accrual basis of accounting.

Page 3Page 38 of 43



YAVAPAI COUNTY COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

REPORT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES

For the Two Months Ended August 31, 2025 - 16.7% of the Fiscal Year Complete

Fiscal Year 2025-2026

RESTRICTED FUND

Year-to-Date
Revenues   

Total
Revenues Budget

Percent of
Budget

 FY25/26 
Estimate

Estimate 
to Budget 
Variance

REVENUES:
Federal Grants and Contracts 3,525,573$          3,525,573$              11,302,700$     31.2% 11,302,700$      -$           
State Grants and Contracts 24,416                  24,416                       247,500             9.9% 247,500              -              
Private Gifts, Grants and Contracts 213,770               213,770                    1,246,200          17.2% 1,246,200           -              
Proposition 301 Workforce Development 344,830               344,830                    1,562,000          22.1% 1,562,000           -              
Proposition 207 Workforce Development 495,000               495,000                    2,970,000          16.7% 2,970,000           -              
State Appropriation - STEM Workforce 177,550               177,550                    710,200             25.0% 710,200              -              
Fund Balance Applied to Budget 622,317               622,317                    3,733,900          16.7% 3,733,900           -              

TOTAL REVENUES 5,403,456          5,403,456              21,772,500     24.8% 21,772,500      
 

Year-to-Date
Expenditures

Total 
Encumbered
Obligations

Labor 
Encumbrances

Total
Expenditures and 

Non-Labor
Encumbrances Budget

Percent of
 Actual and Non-

Labor 
Encumbrances 

to Budget
 FY25/26 
Estimate

Estimate 
to Budget 
Variance

EXPENDITURES (Note 1):
Instruction 459,737$            1,662,586$       1,176,693$          945,630$                  5,141,600$       18.4% 5,141,600$         -$           
Academic Support 26,886                104,622             104,622                26,886                       -                      100.0% -                        -              
Institutional Support 17,392                66,201               66,201                   17,392                       -                      100.0% -                        -              
Student Services 81,603                153,777             131,977                103,403                    654,100             15.8% 654,100              -              
Operation/Maintenance 17,030                75,386               -                          92,416                       3,733,900          2.5% 3,733,900           -              
Scholarships 3,202,056          -                      -                          3,202,056                 8,862,300          36.1% 8,862,300           -              
Public Service 395,914              1,156,600         1,156,600             395,914                    3,380,600          11.7% 3,380,600           -              

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 4,200,618          3,219,172         2,636,093             4,783,697              21,772,500     22.0% 21,772,500      -             

SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) 619,759$                

COMMENTS:

Restricted Funds expended only to the extent that Grants and Gifts are received.

The Budget currently has a surplus of $619,759.

Note 1:  Expenditures reported on the modified accrual basis of accounting.

Page 4Page 39 of 43



YAVAPAI COUNTY COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

REPORT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES

For the Two Months Ended August 31, 2025 - 16.7% of the Fiscal Year Complete

Fiscal Year 2025-2026

AUXILIARY FUND

 
Budgeted 
Revenues

Budgeted 
Expenses

Budgeted
Surplus/ 
(Deficit)

 Actual 
Revenues

Actual 
Expenditures 

and Non-Labor
Encumbrances

Year-to-date
Surplus/ 
(Deficit)

 FY25/26 
Estimate 
Surplus/
(Deficit)

Estimate to 
Budget Variance

AUXILIARY ENTERPRISES
Residence Halls 1,262,000$         410,100$             851,900$             595,462$             108,090$              487,372$             851,900$             -$                           
Transfer To Debt Fund to Pay Revenue Bonds (403,300)             -                        (403,300)             (67,050)                -                          (67,050)                (403,300)                -                             
     Subtotal - Residence Halls and Summer Conferences 858,700               410,100               448,600               528,412               108,090                420,322               448,600               -                             

-                          
Bookstore Rental and Commissions 20,000                 -                        20,000                 -                        -                          -                        20,000                    -                             
Food Services 1,918,000            2,152,000            (234,000)             639,311               581,624                57,687                 (234,000)                -                             
Vending 30,000                 -                        30,000                 -                        -                          -                        30,000                    -                             
Employee/21+ Student Housing & Facility Rentals 989,200               485,500               503,700               172,855               148,957                23,898                 503,700                 -                             
Edventures & Community Education 47,000                 72,900                 (25,900)                -                        8,086                     (8,086)                  (25,900)                  -                             
Winery - Tasting Room 270,000               360,100               (90,100)                13,973                 62,251                   (48,278)                (90,100)                  -                             
Family Enrichment Center 882,370               1,216,300            (333,930)             94,620                 173,386                (78,766)                (333,930)                -                             
Community Events 1,135,600            1,256,800            (121,200)             14,101                 189,647                (175,546)             (121,200)                -                             
Performing Arts Productions 300,000               303,100               (3,100)                  38,291                 38,291                   -                        (3,100)                     -                             
SBDC (Federal Grant Match Requirement) -                        193,100               (193,100)             -                        27,757                   (27,757)                (193,100)                -                             
Yavapai College Foundation 601,500               601,500               -                        87,067                 87,067                   -                        -                          -                             
Other Auxiliary Enterprises 409,700               457,800               (48,100)                11,127                 40,612                   (29,485)                (48,100)                  -                             
General Fund Transfer In 1,644,530            -                        1,644,530            329,300               -                          329,300               1,644,530              -                             
Contingency -                        100,000               (100,000)             -                        -                          -                        (100,000)                -                             
Facilities & Administrative Allocation -                        1,497,400            (1,497,400)          -                        214,200                (214,200)             (1,497,400)             -                             

9,106,600$       9,106,600$       -$                     1,929,057$       1,679,968$         249,089$           -$                      -$                          

Comments:

Note 1:  Expenditures reported on the modified accrual basis of accounting.

The Budget currently has a surplus of $249,089.

Page 5Page 40 of 43



YAVAPAI COUNTY COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

REPORT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES

For the Two Months Ended August 31, 2025 - 16.7% of the Fiscal Year Complete

Fiscal Year 2025-2026

UNEXPENDED PLANT FUND

Year-to-Date
Revenues

Total
Revenues Budget

Percent of
Budget

 FY25/26 
Estimate

Estimate to 
Budget 

Variance

REVENUES:
Primary Property Taxes 1,287,874$          1,287,874$                 7,750,500$                16.6% 7,750,500$      -$              
Primary Property Taxes - Contingency -                     -                                (45,000)                      0.0% (45,000)             -                
Investment Income 172,169                172,169                       500,000                     34.4% 500,000            -                
Other 411                    411                               40,000                        1.0% 40,000               -                
Fund Balance Applied to Budget 1,954,700        1,954,700                   11,728,200               16.7% 11,728,200      -                
General Fund Transfer In 333,333                   333,333                       2,000,000                  16.7% 2,000,000         -                

TOTAL REVENUES 3,748,488          3,748,488                 21,973,700             17.1% 21,973,700    -               

Year-to-Date
Expenditures

Encumbered
Obligations

Labor 
Encumbrances

Total
Expenditures and 

Non-Labor
Encumbrances Budget

Percent of
 Actual and Non-

Labor 
Encumbrances 

to Budget
 FY25/26 
Estimate

Estimate to 
Budget 

Variance
EXPENDITURES (Note 1):

Planned Maintenance 442,805$          2,480,883$      -$                       2,923,688$                 4,463,200$                65.5% 4,463,200$      -$              
Unplanned Maintenance 10,859               145,791            -                          156,650                       292,400                     53.6% 292,400            -                
Capital Improvement Projects 1,170,396         7,175,856        -                          8,346,252                   13,138,300               63.5% 13,138,300      -                
Equipment 372,888            236,080            -                          608,968                       1,990,600                  30.6% 1,990,600         -                
Furniture and Fixtures 46,228               45,545              -                          91,773                         273,200                     33.6% 273,200            -                
Enterprise Resource Planning Software 143,174            716,243            -                          859,417                       916,400                     93.8% 916,400            -                

-                      -                
CLI Books -                      -                     -                          -                                8,000                           0.0% 8,000                 -                
Contributions to Capital Projects -                      -                

Accumulation Account - Future Projects -                      -                     -                          -                                -                               100.0% -                      -                
Capital Contingency 148,600            -                     -                          148,600                       891,600                     16.7% 891,600            -                

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,334,950       10,800,398    -                         13,135,348              21,973,700             59.8% 21,973,700    -               

SURPLUS/(DEFICIT)    (9,386,860)$             -                              

COMMENTS:

Note 1:  Expenditures reported on the modified accrual basis of accounting.

The Budget currently has a surplus of -$9,386,860.

This is a timing issue. Most of revenue is recognized as monthly allocation and will go up steadily as the year goes on.
Nearly 50% of the expense budget has been encumbered with most of that related to in-progress projects with established purchase orders.
For perspective, YTD Revenues - YTD Expenses is a positive at $1,413,538.

Estimate to Budget variance is expected to be $0

Page 6Page 41 of 43



YAVAPAI COUNTY COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

REPORT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES

For the Two Months Ended August 31, 2025 - 16.7% of the Fiscal Year Complete

Fiscal Year 2025-2026

DEBT SERVICE FUND

Year-to-Date
Revenues

Total
Revenues

 FY26/26 
Budget

Percent of
Budget

 FY25/26 
Estimate

Estimate 
to Budget 
Variance

REVENUES:
Investment Income 6$                            6$                          -$                   100.0% -$                 -$           
General Fund Transfer In 195,400                 195,400               1,172,400        16.7% 1,172,400        -              
Auxiliary Fund Transfer In 67,217                        67,217                 403,300            16.7% 403,300            -              
Fund Balance Applied to Budget 367                         367                       2,200                 16.7% 2,200                -              

TOTAL REVENUES 262,990                    262,990             1,577,900       16.7% 1,577,900     -             

DEBT SERVICE FUND  
Year-to-Date
Expenditures

Encumbered
Obligations

Labor 
Encumbrances

Total
Expenditures 

and Non-Labor
Encumbrances Budget

Percent of
 Actual and Non-

Labor 
Encumbrances 

to Budget
 FY25/26 
Estimate

Estimate 
to Budget 
Variance

EXPENDITURES (Note 1):
Revenue Refunding Bonds - 2024

Principal Payments -$                    -$                   -$                    -$                      555,000$         0.0% 555,000$        -$           
Interest Payments -                       -                     -                       -                        617,400            0.0% 617,400          -              

Revenue Bonds - 2013 -                        
Principal Payments -                       -                     -                       -                        375,000            0.0% 375,000          -              
Interest Payments -                       -                     -                       -                        28,300              0.0% 28,300            -              

Bank Fees 1,413                  -                     -                       1,413                    2,200                 64.2% 2,200               -              
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,413                 -                    -                      1,413                   1,577,900       0.1% 1,577,900     -             

SURPLUS/(DEFICIT)    261,577$           -$                  

COMMENTS:

Note 1:  Expenditures reported on the modified accrual basis of accounting.

The Budget currently has a surplus of $261,577.

Through the second month, 100% of budget has been committed compared to 16.7% of revenues received. This is a timing issue which will even out as allocations are made in coming months.
Estimate to Budget variance is expected to be $0

Page 7Page 42 of 43



257,013$          

 Purpose
Year-to-Date
Expenditures

Encumbered
Obligations

Total
Expenditures/
Encumbrances

EXPENDITURES (note 1):

Salary Expenses Staff Support 19,540                77,501              97,041                 
ACCT Leadership Conference (New Orleans) Registration/Travel 8,254                   -                     8,254                    
AZ CC Administrators Conference (Tucson) Registration/Travel 320                      -                     320                       
Osborn Maledon, PA Legal Services 8,799                   59,451              68,250                 
Assoc Comm Coll Trust Professional Services 3,000                   -                     3,000                    
Other - Various Supplies/Food/Other 40                         -                     40                          
Printing/Postage Printing/Postage 169                      -                     169                       177,073              

Remaining Budget - August 31, 2025 79,940               

YAVAPAI COUNTY COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
REPORT OF EXPENDITURES

For the One Month Ended August 31, 2025

District Governing Board

Fiscal Year 2025-26 Budget:

Page 43 of 43


	DGB Regular Meeting Agenda Spetember 23rd 2025
	2.a.i.1. Faculty Staff Association Update September 2025
	Slide 1: Faculty Association Update
	Slide 2: 2025-2026 Officers
	Slide 3: Officer Spotlight
	Slide 4: 2025-2026 Senators
	Slide 5: Welcome New Faculty!
	Slide 6: New Faculty Process
	Slide 7: Ongoing Faculty Development
	Slide 8: AFIT Conference
	Slide 9

	2.a.i.2. YCSA DGB Presentation September 2025
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5

	2.a.i.3. SGA Presentation September 2025
	Student Government Association �2025-2026
	Slide Number 2
	What we've done
	YC Senate

	2.a.ii.1. Information from the President, Budget to Actual Monthly Rpt_Aug in Sept
	2.a.ii.2. Information from the President, Cash Reserves Monthly Rpt_Aug in Sept
	3.c. REVISED 2025-2026 Board Meetings and Workshops Schedule
	3.e.i. DGB Special Meeting Approved Minutes- July 17, 2025
	3.e.ii. Waiver of Conflict of Interest Regarding Memorandum of Understanding between Yavapai County and Yavapai College
	3.e.iii. IGA - Arizona Board of Regents
	3.e.iv.1 YC Financials by Fund, Aug 2025
	Summary
	General Fund
	General Fund By Natural Classif
	Restricted
	Auxiliary P & L
	Plant
	Debt Service

	3.e.iv.2 YC DGB Org Budget to Actual Rpt, Aug 2025
	Board Expenses




